

STRATEGIC PLANNING & PERFORMANCE (POLICE) COMMITTEE
Monday, 6 February 2023

Minutes of the meeting of the Strategic Planning & Performance (Police) Committee held
at Committee Room 2 - 2nd Floor West Wing, Guildhall on Monday, 6 February 2023 at
11.00 am

Present

Members:

Tijs Broeke (Chair)
Andrew Lentin (Deputy Chairman)
Alderman Timothy Hailes
Deputy James Thomson
Moawia Bin-Sufyan (External Member)
Adrian Hanstock (External Member)

Officers:

| | |
|----------------------|---|
| Richard Holt | - Town Clerk's Department |
| Richard Riley | - Police Authority Director |
| Rachel Smith | - Police Authority |
| Josef Shadwell | - Police Authority |
| Paul Betts | - Assistant Commissioner, City of London Police |
| Alix Newbold | - City of London Police |
| Rob Atkin | - City of London Police |
| Richard Waight | - City of London Police |
| Gary Brailsford-Hart | - City of London Police |
| Nik Adams | - City of London Police |
| Carly Humphreys | - City of London Police |
| Brett McKenna | - City of London Police |
| Steve Heatley | - City of London Police |
| Claire Flinter | - City of London Police |
| Hayley Williams | - City of London Police |
| Chris Pelham | - Assistant Director, Community and Children's Services Department |

1. **APOLOGIES**

There were no apologies for absence received in advance of the meeting.

2. **MEMBERS' DECLARATIONS UNDER THE CODE OF CONDUCT IN RESPECT OF
ITEMS ON THE AGENDA**

There were no declarations.

3. **MINUTES**

The Committee considered the draft public minutes of the previous meeting of the Strategic Planning and Performance Committee held on the 17th of November 2022.

RESOLVED- The public minutes of the previous meeting of the Strategic Planning and Performance Committee held on the 17th of November 2022 be approved as an accurate record.

4. **PUBLIC OUTSTANDING REFERENCES**

The Committee received a joint report of the Town Clerk and Commissioner on the public actions from the previous meeting of the Committee.

RESOLVED- That the report be noted.

5. **Q3 POLICING PLAN PERFORMANCE -V MEASURES 22-23**

The Committee received a report of the Commissioner regarding the Q3 Policing Plan Performance Measures 2022-23.

The Chair commented that he was happy to see the connection between the performance measures and the Policing Plan evidenced in the report.

In response to a Member's query Officer explained that comparative analysis was still baselined from pre-Covid statistics however an understanding of the *new normal* was beginning, established with a decreased daytime worker based footfall and increased night time economy being key factors influencing policing in the City of London.

Following a Committee member's request Officers explained the Force's process for interpreting intelligence data noting the limitation of the current software used and plans to upskill analytical skillset within the Force. In addition an update on joint operations between the City of London Police and Corporation to tackle phone snatching was provided.

The Committee discussed the importance of measuring public perception of the City of London Police. Officers confirmed that this was of vital importance to the Force explaining that work was being undertaken to establish appropriate metrics for measuring performance in public confidence which would be brought to committee in due course.

Following a Member's concern regarding the adverse effect of staff numbers within Sector and local policing being diverted to police night time economy operations. Officers confirmed that the Force was alive to these concerns and the impact of officer capacity on operational capacity and stated that resources were due to increase in this area from 12 to 18 officers in March 2023.

The Committee confirmed that the City of London Police needed to retain the ambition to meet the agreed diversity targets.

The Committee discussed the Cluster Panel meetings noting that a more formalised and collaborative approach between the Force and Corporation would make these meetings more impactful. The Committee observed that these Panel sessions needed to be tailored effectively to the concerns of both business and residential wards.

In response to a Member's query Officers confirmed the Parkguard service was contracted to the Corporation with limited powers to act however it was noted that options for increasing their responsibilities were being explored. It was also confirmed that the authority for determining the contract for Parkguard was held by the Community and Children's Services Department. The Committee requested that further information about the Service and its relationship to the City of London Police and Corporation be provided.

RESOLVED- That the report be noted.

6. POLICING PLAN MEASURES 2023-24

The Committee received a report of the Commissioner on the Policing Plan Measures 2023-24.

The Chair commented that the degree of detail in the report was very helpful however it was important that scrutiny focussed on the high level measures to ensure the Committee had the required scope of oversight. Officers confirmed that tier two officer governance in Force remained focussed on the totality of measures in the Policing Plan.

Following the Chair's query it was agreed that reference to anti-social behaviour be added to the Policing Plan measures.

It was confirmed by Officers, in response to a question by a Member of the Committee, that the Policing Plan would be assessed against both local and national measures. Further to this the Committee confirmed their consent for the deep dive subjects suggested.

The Committee discussed that improving the Action Fraud satisfaction rates should be targeted as, ultimately, the public perception would be key factor in the success of the service.

RESOLVED- That the report be noted.

7. UPDATE ON VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN AND GIRLS ACTIVITY

The Committee received a report of the Commissioner regarding the Update on Violence against Women and Girls activity.

In response to a query from the Chair Officers outlined the key issues for tackling violence against women and girls in the City of London noting that the central issue remained the transient population visiting the City as part of the night time economy.

Answering a Member's concern Officers confirmed they were confident that the current reduction was sustainable with approved resources.

The Committee noted that trust and confidence in policing nationally had been impacted by the recent high profile misconduct cases including one recent case in the City of London Police. It was added that tackling the confidence of the public, with a

focus on women and girls, was a priority for the Force with improved representation and reporting being key factors influencing this.

RESOLVED- That the report be noted

8. **QUARTERLY COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT UPDATE**

The Committee received a report of the Commissioner on the Quarterly Community Engagement Update.

RESOLVED- That the report be noted.

9. **HMICFRS INSPECTIONS UPDATE**

The Committee received a report of the Commissioner which provided the HMICFRS Inspection Update.

Following comments from the Committee, Officers agreed that actions from the HMICFRS Inspection which were not within the Force's control would not be reported against to make it clear the specific actions to be scrutinised. In addition, it was agreed that a dashboard format report be produced to provide effective oversight of work against the actions in the Inspection.

Following a request by the Chair it was agreed that an early draft of the City of London Police PEEL report would be provided to the Chair of the Committee and the Chair of the Police Authority Board.

RESOLVED- That the report be noted.

10. **CHILD PROTECTION - DEEP DIVE**

The Committee received a report of the Commissioner on the Child Protection Deep Dive.

In response to the Chair's query it was confirmed that the issues with the primary provider of Appropriate Adult services were being mitigated by the use of a secondary provider.

The Chair of the Police Authority Board requested that the report be shared with the Professional Standards and Integrity Committee and the Community and Children's Services Committee as it was important that they were also made aware of the Force's work regarding child protection. The Committee agreed that the Police Authority Team establish a joined up approach on the Force's representation at other City of London Corporation committees and boards.

Following a Committee member's question Officers explained the preventative measures taken by the Force with regard to the crimes described within the report explaining that these concerns were assessed on both a national and regional basis.

RESOLVED- That the report be noted.

11. **QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE COMMITTEE**

There were no questions in the public session.

12. **ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR CONSIDERS URGENT**

There was no urgent business considered in the public session.

13. **EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC**

As there were no non-public items of business the Committee agreed to take the remaining items in the public session.

14. **QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE COMMITTEE**

There were no questions in the non-public session.

15. **ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR CONSIDERS URGENT AND WHICH THE COMMITTEE AGREES SHOULD BE CONSIDERED WHILST THE PUBLIC ARE EXCLUDED**

There was no urgent business considered in the non-public session.

The meeting ended at 12.42 pm

Chair

**Contact Officer: Richard Holt
Richard.Holt@cityoflondon.gov.uk**